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A. CALL TO ORDER

B. ROLL CALL

C. BOARD DISCUSSION

1. Capital Project Funding Options

D. RECESS

081004bsws.age



WORK SESSION

M E M O R A N D U M

DATE: August 10, 2004

TO: The Board of Supervisors

FROM: John E. McDonald, Manager, Financial and Management Services

SUBJECT: Capital Project Funding Options
                                                   

We have asked David Rose and Courtney Rogers of Davenport & Co., the County’s financial advisors, and
Steve Johnson of Trautman Saunders, bond counsel, to make a presentation on financing options for several
capital projects.  The presentation will focus on alternatives, credit concepts, issuer options, lender
requirements, and potential obstacles relating to financing.

The projects to be included include:

New High School;
Heritage Humane Society building;
Student Services Building;
TNCC site and off-site improvements;
Sports Stadium;
Performing Arts Center; and
Purchase of Development Rights and/or Greenspace.

With a general obligation financing or a financing that allows the lender an unrestricted deed of trust, the
financings are relatively easy.  Financings that cannot commit the full faith and credit of the County or that
do not result in a deed of trust require a different approach.  This presentation includes projects the Board has
not yet formally agreed to consider.  Including them is not meant to assume a specific Board decision.

________________________________
John E. McDonald
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